
ADDENDUM TO PROPOSAL DOCUMENT(S) 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: Two DATE OF ISSUANCE: 1/15/2020 PAGE NUMBER: 1 of 2 

PROPOSAL NUMBER & TITLE: 20-081P Design Old Station 6-2 Sprinkler System And Remodel 

ISSUING OFFICE:  
Purchasing Division 
Matanuska-Susitna Borough  
350 East Dahlia Avenue 
Palmer, Alaska 99645 
Phone: 907-861-8601 
Facsimile: 907-861-8617 
Email: purchasing@matsugov.us 

PREVIOUS ADDENDUM ISSUED:  
Addendum Number Date of Issuance 
One 1/8/2020 
  
  
  

 

DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF QUESTIONS: 
As Advertised: 1/3/2020 @ 5:00 PM 
Revised by Addendum Number: One 
Revised to: 1/15/2020 @ 5:00 PM 
 

DATE AND HOUR OF PROPOSAL CLOSING: 
As Advertised: 1/10/2020 @ 4:00 PM 
Revised by Addendum Number: One 
Revised to: 1/21/2020 @ 4:00 PM 

The following corrections, changes, additions, deletions, revisions, and/or clarifications are hereby made a part of the 
Contract Documents.  In case of conflicts between this Addendum and previously issued Documents, this Addendum 
shall take precedence.  The proposer must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on 
the Submittal Page, failure to do so may subject the proposer to disqualification. 
 

 
CLARIFICATIONS RESULTING FROM PROPOSER’S QUESTIONS: 

1. Q: Consideration of designing a fire water storage tank instead of using existing water storage from 
new building.  It may be less expensive to design a new tank within the old building rather than run 
a line from the other end of the new building. 

A: We are open to proposals. 

2. Q: Could you seek permission to contact the Mechanical Engineer who designed the fire water 
storage tank in the newer building to ask design questions? 

A: Yes. 

3. Q: Wall hydrant Vs. free standing fire hydrant? 

A: MSB is open to proposals 

4. Q: It was mentioned to Infill existing French floor drains with concrete.  Another suggested option 
was to replace drain grate with solid steel plate.  Does MSB Have a preference? 

A: MSB is open to proposals 

5. Q: Exterior siding as discussed on site, would you like to replace on the front elevation? 

A: No. 

6. Q: Remove existing domestic hot and cold water hose fittings throughout the facility? 

A: No. 

 



 

7. Q: Is the lighting replacement supposed to be a one for one replacement or is a new lighting layout 
acceptable? 

A: New layout is acceptable if required. 

END OF ADDENDUM 

APPROVED BY: Signature on File   
 


